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From: ECEDupdate <ECEDupdate@det.nsw.edu.au>
Sent: Friday, 25 September 2020 4:22 PM
Subject: Managing confirmed cases of COVID-19 & infection prevention training

Dear Services and Providers, 

Early childhood education and care (ECEC) services and approved providers 

must have a process for managing confirmed cases of COVID-19 as part of a 

service’s COVID-19 risk mitigation strategy. 

The NSW Department of Education has recently developed a flowchart for the 

sector to support services with the management of confirmed cases within 

ECEC services. 

The flowchart outlines the steps approved providers and services should follow 

if a confirmed case is identified as well as some general health advice. 

Please note that these are guidelines only and services are expected to 

develop their COVID-19 risk mitigation strategy based on their specific 

circumstances. 

Infection prevention and control fee-free training 
The NSW and Commonwealth Governments have committed a combined 

$25.5 million to fund fee-free nationally accredited infection prevention and 

control training. The training will provide workers with the skills they need to 

better identify and respond to COVID-19 risks in the workplace. 
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Training is available across NSW and is delivered by approved Smart and 

Skilled training providers. Click here to find a provider in your region. Visit the 

Training Services NSW website for more information on infection prevention 

and control training. 
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